(77 mAMFORGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(CIN-L28910MH1971PLC015119)

AMF:RO: 2022-2023

Corporate Relationship Department

BSE Limited
P.J. Towers,
Dalal Street

Mumbai-400 001

(Code No. 513117)

25™ January,2023

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform you that the RTA has received a request
from a shareholder, whose details are tabled below for issuance of a duplicate share certificate since the original one has
been lost/destructed at his / her end.

In view of the above, the particular shares have been placed as STOP TRANSFER in the database of the Company.

Client Name: Amforge Industries Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date Shares

20 Jan K0042880 KUMUD NARAYAN 5251 14388745 - 14388769 25 Lost By
2023 BHATKULY Holder

KINSHUK

For AMFORGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Digitally signed by KINSHUK
RAJKUMAR TIWARI

RAJKUMAR TIWAR| Date:202301.25 165340

Kinshuk R. Tiwari

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Registered Office: 1118, Dalamal Tower, , 11t Floor, Free Press Journal Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021.
web: www.amforgeindia.in

Tele: 022-22828933 /49637707 /49635404 - Email: secretarial@amforgeindustries.come
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From: neha.karde®@linkintime.co.in

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 4:57 PM

To: inward

Cc: Jyoti joshi; Jayshree Manantra; gauri

Subject: Amforge Industries Limited - K0042880

Importance: High

Amforge Industries Limited - KO042880
Kindly inward for stop mark- lost by holder.
reference no. ID500278

no need to reply.

Regards,
Nehak.
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